Louie Flora

From: Sikora, Kirsten L (DOR) <kirsten.sikora@alaska.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 4:19 PM

To: Rep. Paul Seaton; Rep. Eric Feige

Cc: Rep. Mike Chenault; Rep. Mike Hawker; Dfauske@ahfc.state.ak.us;
rob_soboloff@legis.state.ak.us; Louie Flora

Subject: ANGDA Rights of way

Attachments: Executed ROW Lease 072006.pdf

Good afternoon,

At yesterday’s House Resource Committee meeting it was stated that no Rights of Way existed for a
pipeline following the Richardson Highway. | need to clarify that statement.

Attached is the conditional Right of Way (ROW) from Glennallen to Palmer granted to ANGDA in
2006. That right of way is still in effect and could be used to begin construction of a pipeline. The
work performed by ANGDA on the Beluga to Fairbanks pipeline (B2F) utilized the Glennallen to
Palmer ROW and set B2F’s alignment within the TAPS ROW from Glennallen to Delta Junction.

ANGDA commissioned a ROW valuation in Fall 2011and can report that the ROW from Palmer to
Delta Junction is valued at $12,522,943 in 2011 dollars.

Please let me know if you need additional information.
Sincerely,

Kirsten Sikora
Acting CEO

Alaska Natural Gas Development Authority
411 W. 4th Avenue, first floor | Anchorage, AK 99501
907-269-6501 | direct: 269-6523 | fax: 269-6531



